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STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection 

Dear hlr. Vento: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEA or 
utility) provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please provide two tables comparing the cumulative demand and energy savings 
achieved against the cumulative goals for the six year period 2005 - 20 10. All savings reported should 
be “at the generator.” 

a. For Table A, use the goals established in 2004 for all six years. 

b. For Table B, use the goals established in 2004 for years 2005-2009 and the goals 
established in 2009 for year 20 10. 
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Table A 

Table B 

2. If your utility had any active solar renewable programs in 2010, please complete the 
following table for each program. Please add rows as necessary to provide other pertinent information 
that may be helpful to staff in determining whether these programs have been successful. 

I Other incentiveshebates customer received 1 I 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, June 3, 
20 1 1 , with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence .D. Harris 
Senior Attorney 

LDH: th 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 


